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Malave, Erin

|
From: Betty Rasky [bjr@integrallic.com] |
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:22 PM : ‘
To: CorpAddressChange I
Cc: Michael Gral; Betty Rasky
Subject: FW: Margolis Gral, LLC - [.D. No. L98000002863 - Change of Member's Address - Error in change of

Address —_—

Attachments: 2010 Change of MAG address to 1437 typo - 05.26.10.pdf

Good Afternoon!

Please note, Margolis Gral, LLC, |.D. No. L88000002863, typographica! error in Michael A. Gral’s change of address
{please see my e-mail below); your change has Milwaukee spelled as MILWAU L KEE-~ the correct spelling is
Milwaukee; the rest of the address is fine. Please correct and confirm. Thanks for your assistance in this matter. Have a
great day.

Betty J. Rasky
Integral, LLC
1437 North Prospect Avenue, Suite 100
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3053
Telephone (414) 271-7777
Facsimile (414) 273-2222
Email: bjr@integralilc.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Betty Rasky

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 9:53 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Michael Gral; Betty Rasky

Subject: Margolis Gral, LLC - L.D. No. LS8000002863 - Change of Member's Address

Good Morning!

Please change the address for Michael A. Gral, Member of Margolis Gral, LLC, Document |.D. # L98000002863, from
6823 North Barnett Lane, Fox Point, Wisconsin 53217 to 1437 North Praospect Avenue, Suite 100, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202-3053. It is my undersianding there is no fee for this change. Please confirm.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this, please contact us. Thanks.

Betty

Betty J. Rasky
Integral, LLC
1437 North Prospect Avenue, Suite 100
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3053
Telephone (414) 271-7777
Facsimile (414) 273-2222
Email: bjr@integralllc.com
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